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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Barbara G. Sanders [barbaras@penningtonlaw.com]
Monday, May 24, 2010 4:54 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Docket No. 090478-WS filing

Attachments: COS-POD.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made:

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

William H. Hollimon

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301)
Post Office Box 10095

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 222-3533

bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com

This filing is made in Docket No. 090478-WS, In re: Application for original certificates for proposed
water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges,
by Skyland Utilities, LLC.

The document is filed on behalf of Pasco County.

The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

The attached document is Pasco County’s Notice of Service of Response to Staff’s First Request for
Production of Documents.

Barbara G. Sanders, Assistant {o

William H. Hollimon, Esquire

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301)
Post Office Box 10095

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095

Telephone:

Facsimile:

5/25/2010

850.222-3533
850.222-2126
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for original certificates for
proposed water and wastewater system, in

DOCKET NO. 090478-WS

Hemando and Pasco Counties, and request for | DATED: MAY 24, 2010

initial rates and charges, by Skyland Ultilities,

LLC.

PASCO COUNTY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSE TO STAFF'S

FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Pasco County’s Response to Staff’s

First Request for Production of Documents has been furnished, by c¢-mail and U.S. Mail, this

24th day of May, 2010, to the following:

Caroline Klancke, Esquire

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Darrill Lee McAteer, Esquire
City Attormey

20 South Broad Street
RBrooksville, Florida 34601

Geoffrey Kirk, Esquire

Jon Jouben, Esquire

Garth Coller, Esquire

20 North Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Ronald Edwards, Manager
660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301
Vero Beach, Florida 32963-1708

Joseph Richards, Esquire

West Pasco County Government Center
7530 Little Road, Suite 34

New Port Richey, Florida 34654

Michael Minton, Esquire
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947
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John L. Wharton, Esquire

Rose Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Frederick T. Reeves, Esquire
Frederick T. Reeves, P.A.

5709 Tidalwave Drive

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

PENNINGTON MOORE WILKINSON

BELL & DUNBAR, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301)
Post Office Box 10095

Tallahassee, Ftorida 32302-2095

Telephone:  (850) 222-3533

Facsimile: (850) 222-2126

By:_ /William H. Hollimon/
WILLIAM H. HOLLIMON
Florida Bar No. 0104868
bhollimon{@penningtonlaw.com
HOWARD E. ADAMS
Florida Bar No. 322210
gene@penningtonlaw.com
SIDNEY W.KILGORE
Florida Bar No. 558907
skilgore(@penningtoniaw.com




